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Some Useful Websites : General Information

Website (http://) Content

www.bbc.co.uk/familyhistory Useful website. Includes downloadable record sheets.

www.ancestor-search.info Beginners guide to genealogy in England and Wales

www.ncfhs.org.uk North Cheshire Family History Society.

www.ffhs.org.uk Federation of Family History Societies. (See below for Scotland)

www.genuki.org.uk Links to all UK family history websites.

www.nationalarchives.gov.uk The National Archives (formerly the Public Record Office).

www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/a2a Access to Archives. Index to records in England.

www.archivesnetworkwales.info Index to records in Wales.

www.gro.gov.uk/gro/content/certificates General Register Office site for on-line ordering.

http://archives.cheshire.gov.uk Cheshire Record Office.

www.stockport.gov.uk/localheritagelibrary Stockport Local Heritage Library.

www.trafford.gov.uk/cme/live/cme2996 Trafford Local Studies Library.
www.tameside.gov.uk/leisure/new/
lh23.htm Tameside Local Studies Library.
www.salford.gov.uk/living/yourcom/
salfordlife/aboutsalford/
salfordlocalhistory/lhlibrary

Salford Local Studies Library.

www.gmcro.co.uk Greater Manchester County Record Office.
www.lancashire.gov.uk/education/
record_office Lancashire Record Office.

www.ukbmd.org.uk Links to websites offering indexes & information about UK 
births, marriages and deaths.

www.ukgdl.org.uk Links to websites with lists of names, e.g. directories and rolls.

www.ukgenealogy.co.uk Links to many sources of information.

www.cyndislist.com Index to wide range of genealogical sites; over 200,000 links.

www.nationalarchives.ie Guide to the National Archives of all Ireland.

www.proni.gov.uk Guide to Northern Ireland records.

www.safhs.org.uk Scottish Association of Family History Societies.

www.historicaldirectories.org University of Leicester digital library of 18th, 19th & 20th C local & 
trade directories. Searchable.

www.bl.uk British Library. Link to “British Newspapers 1800-1900”.

www.ukmfh.org.uk Links to websites useful for military family history research.

www.1914-1918.net Useful WW1 website.

www.timeanddate.com/calendar Instantly creates calendars for past years

www.visionofbritain.org.uk Range of information; excellent historical maps

Please note that web addresses can change. Revisions and new addresses welcomed.
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Some Useful Websites : Databases

Website (http://) Content (PPV = Pay Per View)

www.familysearch.org Mormon site: genealogical databases. New presentation with link 
to old presentation. Free.

http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.
com/~hughwallis/IGIBatchNumbers.htm

Describes how IGI Batch Numbers are organised and lists them 
all. Invaluable for finding out whether a parish is in the IGI.

www.freebmd.org.uk Birth, marriage and death registration references; almost 
complete 1837 to 1940, partially complete to 1950. Free.

www.cheshirebmd.org.uk Local Registrar’s indexes for Cheshire. Free.

www.csc.liv.ac.uk/~cprdb/ University of Liverpool Cheshire Parish Register Database. Free. 
http://maps.cheshire.gov.uk/
tithemaps

Cheshire tithe maps and apportionments, old and new Ordnance 
Survey maps and aerial views.

www.freecen.org.uk Searchable database of some censuses 1841-1891. Free.

www.cwgc.org Commonwealth War Graves Commission. Free.

www.ancestry.co.uk
England & Wales BMD & censuses except 1911. UK incoming 
passenger lists 1878-1960. Wills Probate Calendar 1861-1941. 
Other databases inc. US & Aus. records. Subscription.

www.findmypast.com
England & Wales BMD & censuses to 1911. UK outbound 
passenger lists 1890-1960 plus some earlier lists. Many other 
databases. Subscription or PPV.

www.1911census.co.uk 1911 census. PPV only (but available on subscription at FMP)

www.census.nationalarchives.ie 1901 & 1911 censuses of all Ireland. Free.

www.1901censusonline.com All censuses except 1881. BMD records. PPV.

www.thegenealogist.co.uk Census (1881 incomplete), BMD, parish & non-conformist records 
plus other data. Subscription or PPV. Cannot do free searches.

www.origins.net Provides a range of databases inc. early wills index. Subscription.

www.originsuk.com Provides a range of databases and articles. Free.

www.familyrelatives.com Provides a range of databases including BMDs and some Irish 
records. Subscription.

www.bmdregisters.co.uk Non-conformist church records. PPV. 

www.genealogylinks.net Provides links to a wide variety of searches, free and chargeable.
http://interactive.stockport.gov.uk/
stockportimagearchive/ Over 13000 images of Stockport dating from late 1800s.

www.theshipslist.com Various shipping information, including some passenger lists and 
a transcript of the GRO Marriages At Sea register 1854-1972.

www.naval-history.net Much info, inc. RN & Marines casualties, also battles & ships.
www.documentsonline.
nationalarchives.gov.uk

Access to documents including PCC wills and WW1 Campaign 
Medal Roll (free index; £3.50 for downloadable image).

www.genesreunited.co.uk UK family tree, genealogy and ancestry.

www.nationaltrustnames.org.uk University of Leicester surname profile maps for 1881 & 1998.

www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk Indexes to old parish registers, census and BMD records. PPV.

Please note that web addresses can change. Revisions and new addresses welcomed.
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